
From: 
Sent: 
T.o: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Cardiello>, Maria 
Tuesday, April 05, 2011 5:25 PM 

~ 
O'Reilly, Thomas 
FW: NSI and eG integration of messaging- bullet points 
NSl and eGuardian Integration of Messaging.docx 

I'm sorry •. Can I bother you to print message and one-page attachment for Tom in the morning? He needs to 
review it fro an afternoon session. Thx, 

/vi 
/vlcwU>v /vi. CcwcM:.e.l.l.m­
Executive Advisor 
Nationwide SAR Initiative (NSI) PMO 
BJA Land line# 202-514-9702 
BJA BB ff (b) (6) 

From: Black, Katherine 
Sent: Tuesday, April OS, 2011 5:23PM 
To: O'Reilly, Thomas; Cardiellos, Marla 
Subject: FW: NSI and eG integration of messaging - bullet points 

Attached and below: 

From: Black, Katherine 
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 8:27 PM 
To: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: Fw: NSI and eG integration of messaging - bullet points 

(b) (5) Tom -attached are· some bullet points from my mtg last week wj FBI 
subcommittee mtg wednesday. Let me know if you have any questions. 

Kate 

Katherine G. H\ack 
Outreach & Communications Advisor 
Nationwide SAR Initiative Program Management Office 
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~(BB) 
202-353-0390 (office) 
Katherine.Biack@usdoj.gov 
nsi.nr;:.!rc.gov 

From: Katherine Black (b) (6) 

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 08:23 PM 
To: Black, Katherine 
Subject: NSI and eG integration of messaging - bullet points 
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